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Haynes, Lanea

From: Shaffer, Kristin
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 1:45 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Filing Question

 
 
Thank you for writing this out.  We view these steps a part of a single transaction, for $95MM.  Therefore, a filing would 
be required before any of them proceed. 
 
Best regards, 
Kristin 
________________________________ 
 
Kristin Shaffer 
Attorney 
Premerger Notification Office 
Federal Trade Commission 
202-326-3434 | kshaffer@ftc.gov 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 11:47 AM 
To: Shaffer, Kristin 
Subject: Filing Question 
 
Kristin 
 
Following up on our call, here is the fact scenario: 
 
1.            Buyer is acquiring 90% of the non‐corporate interests of Company A for a purchase price of approximately 
$55m. 
 
2.            The various parcels of real property on which Company A operates its businesses (the “Business Properties”) are 
owned by Company B, which has the same UPE as Company A.  The Business Properties have a value of approximately 
$40m. 
 
3.            The Business Properties are not being purchased at the closing by Buyer, rather Buyer and Company B are 
entering into separate leases and an option agreement. 
 
4.            The option agreement is contemplated as a business accommodation for Company B so that Company B can 
identify substitute real property that it can purchase in exchange for a parcel of Business Property for purposes of 
effecting 1031 tax‐free exchanges.   
 
5.            Under the option agreement, during the 11 month period following the closing, as substitute property is 
identified, Company B can require Buyer to purchase parcels of the Business Properties.   
 






